



MEMORANDUM

AUG 30 2019

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

Respectfully forwarded is the memorandum dated August 02, 2019 of Regional Director ROSELLER A. TOLENTINO, DPWH-REGION III, endorsing the request of OIC-District Engineer ALMER C. MIRANDA, Pampanga 1st DEO for the modification of project under the FY2019 GAA, to wit:

As per GAA/Original	As Modified
---------------------	-------------

Project Description	UACS No. 31011210093000 Project ID: P003000551Z	OO1: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System	OO1: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System
Asset Preservation Program -Construction/Upgrading/Rehabilitation of Drainage along National Roads - Tertiary Roads	Tulauc - Sto. Domingo Rd - Ch. 021.35 - Ch. 183	Asset Preservation Program -Construction/Upgrading/Rehabilitation of Drainage along National Roads - Tertiary Roads	Tulauc - Sto. Domingo Rd - Ch. 021.35 - Ch. 183

Physical Target	Unit Cost	Allocation (P)	Physical Target	Unit Cost	Estimated Cost
CW-1 Construction of Drainage Structure along Road	P 11,901/l.m.	P 1,923,740	CW-1 Construction of Drainage Structure along Road	P 13,741/l.m.	P 1,923,740
EA0	-	P 39,260	EA0	-	P 39,260
Total:	P 1,963,000		Total:	P 1,963,000	

Justification:

- Change in station limit to conform with the decrease in physical target due to the revision in design cross section from 1.0m x 1.0m to 1.0m x 1.2m in order to improve the conveyance of the proposed structure.
- Unit cost was derived based on the 1st Quarter CY 2019 Construction Materials Price Data (CMPD).

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order, hence, approval hereof is recommended.

RAFAEL C. YABUT
Senior Undersecretary
Undersecretary for Operations

in Regions I, II, III, IV-A, V and CAR

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary

2.1 ETP/LTR